ACIL LIMITED

Plot No. 53-54, Sector - 3,

I.M.T., Manesar, Haryana 122 050 INDIA

Tel.: +91-124-4968200, Fax: +91-124-4968240
E-mail: amtek.manesar@amtek.com

Web: www.amtek.com

CIN: U34300DL1997PLC086695

Date: 01.08.2017

To Whom So Ever It May Concern

This is to certify that Mr.Ubhas Rahmath Koya, student of B.tech.Mechnical Engineering of
University of Petroleum and Energy Studies, Has worked with our company for his summer
industrial training from 22.06.2017 to 07.08.2017.

The work carried out by him and performance shown by him during the period was found very
good. This certificate is being issued to meet the requirement of the university.

For ACIL Limited

Corporate Office : Regd. Office :

3,L.S.C., Pamposh Enclave, 4, Bhanot Apartments, Pushp Vihar,

Greater Kailash-1, New Delhi - 110 048. INDIA L.S.C.,New Delhi - 110062 INDIA

Tel.: +91-11-42344444 Fax : +91-11-42344400 Tel.: +91-11-41649800 Fax : +91-11-29054554

E-mail: info@amtek.com, Web: www.amtek.com E-mail: info@amtek.com, Web: www.amtek.com



Seema Bedi

From: Amita .

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 12:23 PM

To: Lokendra Dutt Sharma; Seema Bedi; Shailja Sunwar
Cc: Dr. Sujata Bali; Dr. Tabrez Ahmad

Subject: FW: Request for faculty internship: UPES
Attachments: image007.wmz; IMG_20171215_132427 jpg

Kindly do the needful.

From: Amita .

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 1:34 PM

To: Lokendra Dutt Sharma <LOKESH@DDN.UPES.AC.IN>; Seema Bedi <sbedi@upes.ac.in>; Shailja Sunwar
<ssunwar@ddn.upes.ac.in>

Cc: Dr. Sujata Bali <SBALI@DDN.UPES.AC.IN>; Dr. Tabrez Ahmad <TAHMAD@DDN.UPES.AC.IN>

Subject: FW: Request for faculty internship: UPES

Respected Sir,

| have been nominated for Abhigyat and is confirmed by the firm J Sagar and Associates to join from 2" January. The
fund for the same has been approved by Dr. Sujata Bali (HOD) and Dr. Tabrez Ahmed (Director). Kindly refer to the
forwarded mail for further reference and please begin with the procedural formailities.

Thankyou.
Regards,

Amita,
Assistant Professor of Law,
SOL UPES Kandoli Campus.

From: Jyoti Sagar [mailto:jyoti@jsalaw.com]

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 1:23 PM

To: Seema Bedi <sbedi@upes.ac.in>; Amita . <amita@ddn.upes.ac.in>

Cc: Rupinder Malik <rupinder.malik@jsalaw.com>; Rahul Dogra <rahul.dogra@jsalaw.com>; Anjleena Paul
<anjleena@jsalaw.com>

Subject: RE: Request for faculty internship: UPES

Dear Seema and Amita,

| refer to my earlier mail today confirming that we will be happy to host Amita for a faculty internship from January 2 to
16, 2018 at our Gurgaon office.

Ms. Rupinder Malik, one of our equity partners in the Corporate Practice will be the mentor for Amita during the
internship. | have copied Rupinder.



You informed me that you will manage the logistics of Amita’s stay at Gurgaon. We will take care of her workstation
arrangements (and lunch). | have copied my concerned colleagues in our Talent and Admin teams.

Amita, please feel free to reach out to Rupinder if you have any question.

Regards

Jyoti Sagar
Chairman & Founder

J. Sagar Associates | advocates & solicitors
Sandstone Crest, Opposite Park Plaza Hotel

Sushant Lok - Ph 1, Gurugram 122 009, India
D: +91 124 439 0632 B: +91 124 439 0600

CONFIDENTIALITY INFORMATION AND DISCLAIMER

This communication being sent by the offices of J. Sagar Associates (JSA) is privileged and confidential, and is directed to and for the use of the
addressee only. If this message reaches anyone other than the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return email or delete the original
email. Further, please do not reproduce, disseminate or in any manner distribute it. JSA does not guarantee the security of any information
transmitted electronically and is not liable for the proper, timely and complete transmission thereof. Opinions, conclusions and other information in
this communication that do not relate to the official business of JSA are not given or endorsed by it.

From: Seema Bedi [mailto:sbedi@upes.ac.in]

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 2:46 PM

To: Jyoti Sagar <jyoti@jsalaw.com>

Cc: Ramesan P <ramesan@jsalaw.com>; Amita . <amita@ddn.upes.ac.in>
Subject: Request for faculty internship: UPES

UPES
Qbhi yot!é?

Faduiby MEwh Tiy smmbdlidm FRddEam

Dear Sir,
Greetings from all of us here at UPES !

We need your support , please accept our request to accommodate Prof. Amita Verma for internship during Dec- Jan
2018. Her area of interest is in corporate and commercial law (enclosed brief profile)

Duration : After 26™ Dec till 10t Jan 2018 (for 10 days)
Learning Outcome : Building case studies and live examples

A brief note on Abhigyat:

Abhigyat is designed to provide UPES faculty an opportunity enhance their knowledge and skills through a short term
internship in their respective domains. Interaction with industry will update faculty on what is new and innovative in
their field. This renewed learning and exposure will add value to the classroom experience for UPES students by providing
practical knowledge and understanding of the latest trends and developments in their sphere. As mentioned before, the
internships are for a brief period of 15-20 days during the summer and winter semester breaks

We are proud to share that over 190+ faculty has been benefited with this initiative.

Abhigyat is designed to foster:



New skills

A “real world” perspective

An awareness of the prevailing culture and etiquette in the particular domain
Enhanced structural effectiveness

Innovation & research

In short, “Abhigyat is the process of enlightenment for the one responsible for lighting a million minds.

Benefit to the host industry — The knowledge and learning imparted to the students through Abhigyat will help to create a
new generation of ready to deploy work force making UPES the campus of choice when hiring new talent. It will also
enhance and further collaboration in areas of research and development.

We seek your support in this initiative which will help the faculty and student community at large.

Looking forward to your support as always.

Best Regards

Seema Bedi
Sr. Manager (Corporate Relations)

2™ Floor, 210, Okhla Industrial Estate \ Phase Ill \ New Delhi 110 020 \ India
+91 11 41730151 +91 8826140520 +91 11 41730154
sbedi@upes.ac.in

This email and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If you are not the named recipient you should not read,
distribute copy or alter this email. Any views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not represent those of the organization. Warning:
Although precautions have been taken to make sure no viruses are present in this email, the organization cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage that
arise from the use of this email or attachments.



Larsen & Toubro Limited
Construction
@ LARSEN & TOUBRO oo ot msctrs

Chennai « 600 085, INOWA

Tel: +81-44-3319 2000, 3215 3000
Fax: +91-44.3219 2950
wnwLLecc.oom

HCI/TD/INT/2017-18
August 7, 2017

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that Mr. A N Shankar, who is working as
Assistant Professor at University of Petroleum and Energy Studies,
Dehradun has successfully completed the Internship Training on topic
entitled “Advanced Construction Techniques / Precast Technology /
Launching Girder” at our Barapullah Special Bridge Project

from June 22, 2017 to July 15, 2017.

We wish him all the success in his future endeavours.

Sincerely,
For Larsen & Toubro Limited

.

Mohan Jadhav
Deputy General Manager (HR)

Ragistered Office: L&T Mousa, M. M. Marg, Batiard Fstate, Mumbai - 400 001, INDA
Ucenca No.: CIN - L99599MH 134691 CO0ATES
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ASHOK LEYLAND

PNR/HRNT17-TC165

July 24, 2017

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that Mr. Deepanshu Khare, University of Petroleum and Energy
Studies, Dehradun has undergone of non-stipend Vocaticnal Training in our
company from 05/06/2017 to 24/07/2017 under the guianrce cf Mr. Vikas
Shrivastava, Chassis Shop and has worked on the feiiowing project “Defect
Reduction in Quarter Glass of Captain Truck by imgroving bead path.”

In course of this training, he showed a very positive cttitude towards attainment of
the training objectives.

< 2.

We wish him a bright and successful career.
Thanking You.

Sincerely Yours,
For Ashok Leyland

Brig. I. S. Pilkhwal (Retd.)
Head-HR & Administration

ASHOK LEYLAND LIMITED
Plot No.1, Sector -12, IIE, Pantnagar, Uttarakhand - 263 153, India.
: t:+91.05944.259292/9199
e: reachus@ashokleyland.com
Regd. Office: No.1, Sardar Patel Road, Guindy,
Chennai - 600 032, India. t:+91.44.2220 6000 f: +91.44.2220 6001
CIN: L34101TN1948PLC000105
www.ashokleyland.com

@ HINDUJA GROUP

Scanned by CaScan
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ASHOK LEYLAND R/

PNR/HRNT17-TC168

July 24, 2017 :

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN -

This is to certify that Ms. Medha Deoli, University of Petroleum and Energy Studies. a
Dehradun has undergone of non-stipend Vocational Training in our company frem s
05/06/2017 to 24/07/2017 under the guidance of Mr. Harit Kumar, Axle shop and
has worked on the following project “Ole Improvement & Cost saving Through
Power saving in Axle Arm Line.”

In course of this training, she showed a very positive attitude towards attainment of
the training objectives.

We wish her a bright and successful career. »
Thanking You.

Sincerely Yours,
For Ashok Leyland

Brig. I. S. Pilkhwal (Retd.)
Head-HR & Administration

ASHOK LEYLAND LIMITED - ~ >
Plot No.1, Sector -12, IE, Pantnagar, Uttarakhand - 263 153, India. / \ /o C 2\
t:+91.05944.259292/9199 1 \
e: reachus@ashokleyland.com N { J 4
Regd. Office: No.1, Sardar Patel Road, Guindy, AN \ ! AP
Chennai - 600 032, India. t : +91.44.2220 6000 f: +91.44.2220 6001 oA \ &——
CIN: L34101TN1948PLC000105 \
www.ashokleyland.com

EF8 HINDUJA GROUP.

Scanned by Car-h“S'/canner



ASHOK LEYLAang

PNR/HRN/T17-TC167

July 24, 2017

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN i

I:u; 'lseto certify that Mr. Medhavi Dubey, University of Petroleurn and Energy

Studies, Dehradun has undergone of non-stipend Vocational Training in cur

company from 05/G6/2017 to 24/07/2017 under the guidance of Mr. Naveen Rajak,

CAB Press shop and has worked on the following project “Application of Robot

gr:: Cgmmumcation system in manufacturing Processes in reference to Press
p.

In course of this training, he showed a very positive attitude towards attainment of
the trainina chieciives.

We wish him a hright and successiul career.
Thanking You.

Sincerely Yours.
For Ashok Leyland

Brig. I. 5. Pilkhwal (Retd.)
Head-HR & Administration

ASHOK LEYLAND LIMITED / /.
Plot No.1, Sector -12, IIE, Pantnagar, Uttarakhand - 263 153, India. JJ \ //
t - +91.05944.259292/9199 ‘ \ [/

e: reachus@ashokleyland.com i

Regd. Office: No.1, Sardar Patel Road, Guindy,
Chennai - 600 032, India. t:+91.44.2220 6000 f: +91.44.2220 6001 Vo
CIN: 1.34101TN1948PLCO00C10S ’

www ashokleyland com
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NEW FRONTIERS. NEW DREAMS

Corporate Office :
‘BEML SOUDHA",

231, 4th Main Road, S. R. Nagar,
Bangalore - 560 027, INDIA

Tei ; 080 - 2222 4141

e-mail : office@pr.beml.co.in

Manu_facl_u_ri_ng Units

KGF Complex
Tei: 08153-263020
e-mail : bamiede@vsni.net.in

Mysore Complex

Tel : (821-2402422

e-mall : bemimys@sanchamet in
Palakkad Complex

Tek: 0491-25680585

a-mal bemi.gmpalakkad@@gmail.com

International Business Division

Tei : +91-80-2222 2730, 2223 3350
e-mail © office@export.beml.co.in
Technology Division

Tel  +91-80-2296 3100-108
e-mail; office@cid.beml coln

Trading Division
Tel : +91-80-22063113
e-mai : office@trading.beml.co.in

Reglansi Offices :

Bilaspur
Tel : 07752-252082
email : biaspur@rm.bemi.co.in

Chennai
Tel : 044-25270732
e-mail : channal@m beml calin

Dhanbad
Tal: 0326-2205750
e-mail; dhanbad@rm beml.co.in

Hyderabad
Tei : 040-23227032
e-mail : hyderabad@m.bemi.co.in

Kolkata
Tel 103322826314
emall: kolksla@m berd.co.in

Mumbai
Tol : 022-220494%0
e-mail : mumbai@m. bemi oa.in

Nagpur
Ted - 0712-2248435
&-mail : nagpur@rm.bemi.co.in

New Delhi
Tel : 091-23316500
e-mail : delhi@rm beml.cain

Ranchi
Tel': 0851-2580370
e-mail  ranchi@mbamlcodn

Sambalpur
Tel: 08632521804
e-mail ; samialpun@rm.beml,co.n

Singrayii
Tel - 07805268280
e-mall ; singeaus@rm.beml.co.in

&t 3 v ua fafues
BEMI LIMITED

( A Gowvt. Of india Mini Ratne Cornpany under Ministry of Defence )

Bolden Peawtr
nnovalion Menagament Award

T FITES Bangalore Complex !
RKT/08/2017/2.92. (5> 29.07.2017 ”
CERTIFICATE :

This is to  certify that  Mr. VIJAY TOMAR "
(R113214077) B. Tech (Mech),  student ~of 5

UNIVERSITY OF PETROLEUM AND ENERGY - }
STUDIES, DEHRADUN has successfally completed his ¥
“PROJECT WORK” on “Designing of a Fixture for Driving X
Gear Bracket Used in Bogie” from 01.06.2017 to 29.07.2017 !

as a part of his curriculum. %
During his stay with us, he has eﬁneed keén interest in his -
“PROJECT WORK” and ltis c:mduct and character were »

it smceSs in his future

“GOOD”,

endeavors.

We wish him bfﬁ‘_’
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PLANT :

POST BOX NO.-12, DURGACHAK,
HALDIA -721602
DIST. - PURBA MEDINIPORE

!?TF&:}}EME&LQ LTAD WEST BENGAL, INDIA
TEL. : + 91(03224) 2740(37!384.’400/875,
) EAX : + 91 (03224) 274420/861/880/272?50
(Formerly known as Bengal Cracker Complex Limiled) WEBSITE:www.haldiapetrochemicals.com

' CIN:U24100WB2015PLC205383

21.07.2017

To Whom It May Concern

This is to certify that Mr. Shubham Tyagi, student of UPES, Dehradun, Department of

Mechanical Engineering, has undergone summer training between 26.6.2017 and
21.07.2017 at our Haldia Plant.

He is being awarded this certificate on satisfactory completion of his training.

We wish him all success in his future endeavours.

Debabrata Burman
General Manager — HR (Admin & Training)

Regd. Office: 1, Auckland Place, Kolkata - 700 017, INDIA, Tel. : 2283-1636, 2283-1640, Fax : (33) 2280 2390
ARDC : 54/A/1/ Block DN, SectorV, Salt Lake, Kolkata 700091, INDIA, Tel.: +81(033) 2367 3484/3485/3383, Fax: +91-(033) 2367 3384

Scanned by CamScanner



adani
wilmar

July 15, 2017

H E IT MAY

This is to certify that Mr. Rohit Kr. Thakur, student' of UPES, D,ehradup,
Uttarakhand - 248007, has successfully complettﬁd his Summer Internship
Training in our arganization from 1% June7 to 15" July"17.

During the training we found him honest, sincere and hardworking.

We wish him all the best for his future endeavors.

Executive - HR

Adani Wilmar Ltd Tel +913224 255511to 13
JL No 149, Debhog \ Fax +91 3224 25 5514

HPL Link Road ) info@adaniwilmar.in

Haldla 721 657 www.adanlwilmar.com

West Bengal, India
CIN: U15146GJ1999PLCO35320

Registered Office: Fortune House, Nr Navrangpura Rallway Crossing, Ahmedabad 380 009, Gujarat, India

Scanned by CamScanner
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Email:
parimal_b@hindustancopper.com
Fax No: 01593-220038 / 220002
Tel. No: 01593-220074 / 220157

(vra wwER 1 IuEw)

o 3T : PAST AIR-333504
forem : gege(oi0) WA

H'NDUSTAN COPPER L|M|TED Khetri Copper Complex,

(Govt. of India Enterprise)

PO : Khetri Nagar-333504
Distt: Jhunjhunu (Raj.) INDIA

H R D DEPARTMENT

No HCL/KCC/TRG/4.5/VT

am—y

Dated 16-08-2017

CERTIFICATE OF VOCATIONAL TRAINING

. Name of Trainee

Father’s Name

Name of Institution to which he
Belong

Discipline/Subject

Duration of Vacational Training

Place of Training

Project Title

Shri SHAILENDRA SINGH
Shri  RAJENDRA SINGH RATHORE

University of Petroleum & Energy Studies,
Dehradun

B. Tech. (Mechanical)

From 18-07-2017 To 16-08-2017
(30 Days )

KHETRI COPPER COMPLEX

It is hereby certified that the above Trainee has gained practical
experience at the Khetri Copper Complex Mines/Plants and that his uptake
has been good.

NS r
N &m
ASST.&E BB ) ~-HRD

BRI (ArEsVA.GM. (Concentral
frgwma wrav fRmCL
A BT FTIARVKCC
Bl UK hetri Nagar-333504
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€ Eastman’ %

CAST & FORGE LTD. STAR EXPORT HOUSE
Recognlised by Govt, of Indla.
G.T. Road, Near Airport,
Ludhiann-141 120 (Indin)
Phones : +01 - 161- 2611440-41-42-43
Phones : +91-161-5211000,6211072-74
Fax :+ 91-161-25611444
E-mail : ecll®eastmanhandtools.com
Website ; wwiw.eastmanhandtools.com
Website ; www.castmanpowertools.com

Ref. No.: ECFL/HR/Trg-Certi./2017/07/04 " Dated: 31% July, 2017

To Whomsoever It May Concern

This is to certify that Mr. Ritesh Kumar $/O Shambhu Prasad student of B. Tech.-
Mechanical Engineering 6th Sem. from University of Petroleum & Energy Studies has
successfully completed his 2 months Industrial training from 1* June, 2017 to 31* July,

2017. He has successfully completed his project on following topics:
1) 58 of Tool room.
2) Quality improvement in Tool room.

3) Productivity improvement in Tool room.

During his stay with us, he worked with sincerity and hard work. He bears good moral

character.

We wish him all the best in his future endeavors.

For Eastman Cast & Forge Ltd.

Head-HR & Admin

Regd. Office ; Flat No.- 101, First Floor, 1, Community Centre, Naraina Industrial Area, Phase-1, New Delhi - 110028

Delhi Office : Phone & Fax : 011-45578059 Gurgaon Office : Phone : 0124-4627900 Fax : 0124-4627999

Ecgmned i;y CamScanner
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TATA

Ref/HR/2017/073 Date: 11t" July 17

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that Animesh Singh of UPES has undertaken Internship in our Vendor
Quality Department at Tata Motors Limited, Lucknow from 30t May 2017 to 11t july
2017.

During this period, he was involved in the following project:

1. Checking and Standardizing of Critical To Quality Systems.
2, Developing and Maintaining the Database Management Program
for Pre-sale Supplier Quality Management System,

He has completed the assignment successfully, He has taken keen interest in the
assignment and has worked hard and sincerely during his stay. He was highly devoted
towards his work.

We wish his every success in life.

Saud Usmani
Sr. Manager- HR
Tata Motors Ltd, Lucknow

TATA MOTORS LIMITED

Chinhat Industrial Area Lucknow 226 019
Tel 91 522 6162000 Fax 91 522 6162004 www.tatamaotors.com CIN L28920MH1945PLC004520
Registered Office Bombay House 24 Homi Mody Street Mumabi 400 001

Scanned by CamScanner
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B ANCHOR

w Panasonic

AEPLHWIHR/ Tig/ind/ 12-13 05-Jul-17

TO WHOSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that Mr. Anand Bhushan, S/o Mr. Bharat Bhushan and a student of
B.Tech <% year of University of Petroleum and Energy Studies, Dehradun has
undergone a 45 days training in Production department in Anchor Electricals Pvt. Ltd,

Haridwar.He has worked on the project “Design of pipeline carrying compressed air to

the moulding section”. The training duration was from 20-May-2017 to 05-Jul-2017.
During the course of training, him performance was found to be good.

\We wish him all the best in his future endeavours.

For Anchor Electricals Pvt. Ltd

e

—t

-(S(smi(:hauhan)

Sr. Executive -HR

[cin: uaiz00MH1 981 FTC 128292 |

Anchor Electricals Pvt. Ltd.

Facory Agoress PiotNo 1A/18, Seclor 8 B, s Regd.Office - 3rd Floor, B Wing,

tE SUDCUL. Ranpur, Handwar - 249 403 (UK) Ingd:a I-Think Techno Campus, Pokhran Road No 2,

T (311324) 322551, F (911334) 239 121 Thane (¥West), Thane - 400 607, Maharashlra, INDIA

ViBD-S2  www anchor-world com Ph 022-30418888, Fax 022-3041 8885 A member of Panasonic Group

Scanned by CamScanner
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TATA

Ref/HR/2017/96 Date: 11'" July 17

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certiW that Satyam Dixit of UPES has undertaken Summer Training
in our Supply-Chain Management Department at Tata Motors Limited,
Lucknow from 30'" May 2017 to 11" July 2017.

During this period, he was involved in the following project:

“Procurement of Grade and Weight Material Wise for Statistics on
_ Consumption by Commercial Vehicle.”

He has completed the assignment successfully. He has taken keen interest
in the assignment and has worked hard and sincerely during his stay. He

was highly devoted towards his work.

We wish his every success in life.

w_

Saud Usmani
Tata Motors Ltd, Lucknow

TATA MOTORS LIMITED

Chinhat Industrial Area Lucknow 226 019
Tel 91 522 6162000 Fax 91 522 6162004 www.tatamotors.com CIN L28920MH1945PLC004520
Registered Office Bambay House 24 Homl Mody Street Mumabi 400 001

Scanned by CamScanner
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CENTRAL COALFIELDS LIMITED
(A Miniratna Company) : @ @
Human Resource Development Department e e Al
Darbhanga House, Ranchi — 834 029
Tele Fax No. 0651 — 2360597 ‘

i BEaT A S TATOT w=/17-18/ 502 Dated : 28/07/2017

TO WHOM IT _MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that Mr. SATYAM GOPALKA a student of B.Tech (Mech
Engg), University of Petroleum and Energy Studies, Dehradun has done Project
Training at CRS Barakakana , Central Coalfields Limited, Ranchi from 01™ June ,
2017 to 27" July, 2017 on the topic " MACHINE SHOP, ENGINE SHOP,
TRANSMISSICON SHOP AND FOUNDRY SMITHY SHOP ™.

He has completed his  training satisfactorily. I wish all success in his life.

ity wEed (A
IR ERGRINCRE RO
4. & gE., O

Sr, Manager (Mining)

HRD DCL, Ranehi




MARUTI}E & SuzUKI
Way of Life!

MSIL: PPDET: INT | 16-17 | 0356 Date: 28.07.2017

TO WHOM SO EVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certl:fy that Mr, Prafful Jha student of University of Petroleum & Energy Studies has
undergone project training with MARUTI SUZUKI INDIA LIMITED as per details given below:-

PROJECT TITLE Quality assurance of fasteners & exhaust system
TRAINING PERIOD 05.06.2017 to 28.07.2017

DEPT/ DIVISION QAPQ-M1

He has completed the above project to our satisfaction and our assessment of his overall project
efforts & learning is Excellent. During the training we found him hardworking, eager to learn and
with good initiative. He was able to develop good inter-personal relations with people in the

Department/Division,

We wish him very best in his future career.

With Best Wishes

SoarabH Pathak
Deputy General Manager
People Development | Education & Training Vertical

MARUTI SUZUKI INDIA LIMITED

Gurgaon Plant: Manesar Plant;

Maruti Suzuki India Limited, Maruti Suzuki India Limited,

Plot no.1, Phase - 3A, IMT Manesar,
Gurgaon - 122051, Haryana, India.

Tel: 0124-4884000, Fax: 0124-4884199

Head Office:
Maruti Suzuki India Limited,

1, Nelson Mandela Road, Vasant Kunj,

New Delhi - 110070, India.

Tel: 011- 46781000, Fax: 011-46150275/46150276
E-mail id: contact@maruli.ca.in, www.marutisuzuki.com

Qld Palam Gurgaon Road,
Gurgaon - 122015, Haryana, India.
Tel: 0124-2346721, Fax: 0124-2341304

CIN: L34103DL1981PLC011375
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IndianOil
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" Indian Oil Corporation Limited
Refineries Division : Guwahati Refinery
Noonmati, Guwahati- 781020, Assam.
Fax : 0361-2657250, 2657251
EPABX : 0361-2597000

Internet Site : www.iocl.com Guwahati Refinery

T A R S R S R TP T e

To whom it may concern

This is to certify that Mr. Mrinmoy Kumar
Sarmah, a student of 3¢ year (6t Semester) B.Tech
in Mechanical Engineering from University of
Petroleum and Energy Studies, Dehradun has
undertaken Internship at Indian Oil Corporation
Limited, Guwahati Refinery from 22nd May 2017 to
22nd July 2017.

During the internship, he has been found to be
punctual and diligent. After completion of the
internship, he has submitted an excellent project
report on “The use of Mechanical Seal in Centrifugal
Pumps”at Indian Oil Corporation Limited, Guwahati

Refinery.

We wish him all success in life. -
w otk
Do |

Dated Guwahati, . - (Debanuja Borah)

The 24t July, 2017 Ye, Assista.tlt Manager (L&D)

&aﬁm FRT / Debanuja Borah

(7 T F)

n'?ﬁqusﬁﬁaﬂ P - ], aﬁtwmm W%%%ﬂ%@mﬁ% o

Regd Office : G-9 Ali YavarJung Marg, Bandmﬁa@gﬂgﬁmhﬁqmgmmahau 20
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Ref/HR/2017/99

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that Yash Gupta of University of Petroleum & Energy
Studies has undertaken Summer Training in our Central Quality Department
at Tata Motors Limited, Lucknow from 30* May 2017 to 14% July 2017. - |

During this period, he was invelved in the following project:

¢ IPTV Reduction of Clutch Booster Failure in MCV & HCV
¢ |[PTV Reduction of Power Steering Hardness in MCV & HCV

~ ¢ nas completed the assignment successfully. He has taken keen interestin
the assignment and has worked hard and sincerely during his stay. He was

-

highly devoted towards his work.

\We wish him every success in life.




adani
wilmar

July 10, 2017

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This Is to certify that Mr. Sunil Kr. Yadav, student of UPES, Dehradun, ,
Uttarakhand - 248007, has successfully completed his Summer Internship
Trainlng in our organization from 1** June'17 to 10'" July17.

During the tralning we found him honest, sincere and hardworking.

We wish him all the best for his future endeavors,

For Adanl Wilmar Limited

Rajat Subfira Mukhopadhyay .
Sr. Manager - HR & Admin

Adanl Wilmar Ltd Tel +91 3224 25 5511 t0 13
JL No 149, Debhog Fax +913224 25 5514

HPL Link Road info@adaniwiimar.in
Haidia 721 657 www. adaniwilmar.com

West Bengal India
CIN U151460J1999PLC0O35320

Registered Office: Fortune House, N¢ Navrangpurs Raliway Crossing, Ahmedabad 380 009, Gujarat, india
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NTPC Limited

Tl fres &%/ EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT CENTRE
Ref: NTPC-Tanda/HR-EDC/Voc. Trg. Certificate/128/2017

ETHT TANDA
Date: 27.05.2017

W 5. g7 ) e Ea z:.:f. a

-

. Name of the Trainee
. Trade / Discipline

[§]

3. Degree / Diploma
4. Name of the Institute

Details of the Traince

Sunil Kwmar Jadav .

Mechanical Engineering

B.Tech-3"year

University Of Petroleum & Energy Studies,
Defiradim (Uttrakhiand)

Details of the Training

—

. Training Period

Summer Vocational

2. Performance during the training Excellent
3. Attitude towards the Training ’J.-‘xccﬁénr ’ C)L”'Zl/
g (Pankaj Goel) .
Manager (HR-EDC)
Tanda Thermal Fower Station, FO: karum:!g.m Distt. ;rnmi\-arnag.w-, MF =

Red, Office: NTFC Bhawan, SCOPE Complex, 7, Jasttutional Ared, Lodhi Rosi. oo Lot 110003

Scanned by CamScanner



ggs iNnoo FRRIM Head Office & Plant : Export Prom

Prase-ll Baddi- 173 205, Dt Solan, Himach
EQUIPMENT LIMITED Tel, ; 491.1755-274241 (8 Lines), Fax 1 +91:1795:274103.309
An ISO 3001 : 2008 Certified Company Ermail : mail@indefarmin Website @ wwwindzfarm

Ref.: IFEL/HR/TRA/2017 Date: 31/07/2017

To Whomsaoever It May Concern

This is to certify that Mr. Susheem Mukul Kashyap, Roll No. —R113214073 ctudent of B. Tech
(Mechanical Engineering) in University of Petroleum And Energy Studies has undergone
Industrial Training in our QOrganization from 1% June, 2017 to 31% July 2017. During this period,
he was found to be very hard working and sincere.

We wish him success and good luck in all his future endeavors.

For Indo Farm EQquipment Limited

D R T

R0
150 01708 Pageles | pzerediting G o0
Do Aun -

Regd. Office 1 5.C.0. €59, N.AC. Manimajra, Chandigarn - Kalka Road, Chandigar -160 101 (INC'A)
. Tol,: +51-172-2730059, 2730060, Fax } +91-1722734513 :
it No. . U25219CH1984PLCO16132 '

Scanned by CamScanner






G He / She has successfully completed his / ket Project work on

OIL AND NATURAL GAS CORPORATION LIMITED
SKILL DEVELOPMENT CENTRE
VADODARA - 390 009 2
This is to certify that Mr. / Ms. Arniil- Kumeg Jho ;§
a student of /% f«‘-‘f«&/n’?crL) Univeurds qf Lot leum ¢ow_ct, b Yres, et s BE
has undergone Summer/Winter/industrial Training at ONGC from 23 706/1a to 280 P E &

}V‘M?{boﬂ ﬁf&cﬁccm %
f @w‘,&z‘,ﬂ }\/B\»J({rfwéz &?

p N ac in the discipline o
During the training, he / she took keen interest in the assigned work. We wish him / her all the o
success in his / her academic endeavors and life. e
29

v &
g &

)y AV 8290 oV e Q@
2 ;;, ¢ 9 tﬂ e &

&

Date: bl )'—H 13> Place : Vadodara
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LPS BUSSARD

LPS Bossard Pvt. Lid. Teoi, < 0091-1262-306181-170

1. 10, Gl Road. 0084 1362305171180
Knarawar Byo-Pass, Fare  ODBT 1252-3!.:[,‘.\1' 112
Raohtak-124021 {India) 0091 1262-305133
31% July 2017 F/HR/002.6.3

TO WHOM SO EVER IT MAY CONCERN

“This Certificate confirms that Mr. Umang Jain (BE Mechanical Student)
S/O Shri Vivek Jain R/O H. No- 401/19, Green Road, Rohtak has
undergone the training with effect from 20th May 2017 to 30" July 2017.
The training has been satisfactorily completed as per schedule.

His performance was found te be fine.
We wish lim Very good luck for his future

\ o
VLA
\ b

Neha Mendiratta

HE Manager P AT
At/ N
LS Bossavd Pyt Lid [~ r_\
N30, Robtak - Belln Road 42y o)
Khapawar by pass, Rohtak 7z taf
124001 - India NGt &/
Phone Direct +91 1262 305103 e

Mobile: 491-2826391369
wipw.hessard.com

Fim bex. A WA

LPS Bossard Put, Lid. Hegd tice ALD
Frovab Vo 590 W4

Sataanung Enciay Dot 23029 (indii)

LIZ200N 1T




HALDIA

PETROCHEMICALS LTD
DA

[Farmeny known as Bsngal Cracker Complex Limiled)

21.07.2017

To Whom It May Concern

This is to certify that Mr. Mudit Kumar Rawat, student of UPES, Dehradun,
Department of Mechanical Engineering, has undergone summer training between
26.6.2017 and 21.07.2017 at our Haldia Plant.

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
PNR/HRN/T17-TC134

July 17, 2017

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that Mr. Mohd. Taqi Abbas Beg, University of Petroleum and
Energy Studies, Dehradun has undergone of non-stipend Vocational Training in our
. company from 22/05/2017 to 15/07/2017 under the guidance of Mr. Virender Singh,
| Chassis Production and has worked on the following project “Constrains in
Engine Dressing and Its Solutions.”

In course of this training, he showed a very positive attitude towards attainment of
the training objectives.

We wish him a bright and successful career.
Thanking You.

Sincerely Yours,
For Ashok Leyland

]

<

¥ Cw-

’ ==
) \

|

Brig. I. S. Pilkhwal (Retd.)
Head-HR & Administration

ASHOK LEYLAND LIMITED
plot No.1, Sector -12, IIE, Pantnagar, Uttarakhand - 263 153, India.
t:+91.05944.259292/9199
e: reachus@ashokleyland.com
Regd. Office: No.1, Sardar Patel Road, Guindy,
Chennai - 600 032, India. t:+91.44.2220 6000 f:+91.44,2220 6001
CIN: L34101TN1948PLCO00105
www.ashokleyland.com
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Prase-t, Badd - 173 "ﬂ_.Dmr:: ot Himachaf Pradesh INDIA}

‘ N 'nDQ Fan Head Offica & Plant : Expors Premction Industrial Purk.

EQUIPMENT LIMITED

-An 1SO 2001 :
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Ref.: IFEL/HR/TRA/2017 | Date: 31/07/2017

To Whomsoever It May Concern

-R113214078 student of B. Tech (Mechanical
s undergone industrial Training
this period, he was found to be

This is to certify that Mr. Vishal Sharma, Roll No.
Engineering) in University of Petroleum And Energy Studies ha
in our Organization from 1% June, 2017 10 31" July 2017. During

very hard working and sincere.

" We wish him success and good luck in all his future endeavors.

W~

: Enr Indo Km(l;géipp:em Limited

Kaa‘bza Rm«: C‘umvx,;am 180 !01 U'\DA;

rm.qumﬂts
iJ.?""wcH‘lmm!it& .

EsLE wm.w.-wwmm

= INPREIE ) FCORL e VL S i w1 Y .

2008 Co _ el : +31-1755-274241 (8 Lines\ Fax @ e3L0T852743 108309
rified Company g . Email 1 mai@indefamuin. Website : wwwirdefirmin
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Qil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited
TSI, qEUGH

ONGC Acade.my, Dehra Dun
SO 9001 : 2008 Certified




‘of: GTIPL/HR/MISC/2017/07/245

To Whomsoover

This is to certify that Mr. Kumar

University of Petroleum & Energy Studies,

Date: 24.07.2017

i Day Concern

Piyush S/o Dinesh Prasad Gupta student of

Dehradun Uttarakhand has

undergone training from 25t May, 2017 to 24 July, 2017 in Engineering
Department at Graziano Trasmissioni India Pvt. Ltd. and has completed his

project on “Development Phase of Club Car Parts at GTIPL".

During his stay with us, his performance was good. We wish him all the very

best for all future endeavours.

//”‘ o

s
Shdilesh Lathkar
(Senior Manager- Engineering)

Plant -1 o

GRAZIANO TRASMISSION! INDIA PVT. LTD.

Piot No.14, Udyog Kendra Greater Noida-201304,
Distt.:Gautam Budh Nager (U.P.}

Phone: +31{0) 120 6625500 Fax: (0) 120 6625698 & 98

Plant-2 :
GRAZIANO TRASHMISSIONI INDIA PVT. LTD
Plot No.SM-47 Industrial Estate, GIDT, Sanand (Bol)
Distt -Ahmadabad, Gujarat-382110
Email: gtindia@oerikon.com
. www oerlikon. com/graziana

CIN:134300DL 1997PTC087224 -

" Aden

Promod Hembram
(Asst. Manager — Human Resource}

Regd. Off

GRAZIANO TRASMISSIONI INDIA PVT. LTD.
510 & 511, 5th Floor, DLF Tower - B,

Jasola District Centre, New Delhi — 110025
Phone: +91 11 47884400
www.oerlikon.com/graziano

Headquarters:

OERLIKOMN GRAZIANO SPA
via.Cumiana 14, 10098 Rivoli (TO) ltaly

T +39 011 95701 - F +39 011 9504803
www.oerlikon.com/graziano
info.graziano@oeritkon.com
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Maharatna Company BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LTD., BHOPAL I’
* (HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT CENTRE) T m

Sh.No.

e . .
*|  yrorno.. VT-299/2017 QPTIOT YHT0T-UH

---------------------

3 TRAINING CERTIFICATE

¥ P fm o e B A /D ——
This is to certify that Shri /KU, ... R|SH|CHANCHLAN| .................................................... o, PR

............................ CL| m%/gﬁﬁﬁu'ﬁ FEE GHE @ BTA [/ Bl B R/
Of susons T HIRD ...... year MECHANICAL

o JPES DEHRADUN s a1 sifPrgae fvan T o,

3 3 HOTE / SATTEIRS ARIET] RATE oroennssrrmemsssnee N A 4 AR ERA § T b
25-05-2017 19-07-2017

has undergone Project/ Practical (Vacation) training from ... {1+ DT ode i ieiientod bR in our wo$5.
Y

. . i ) l/, 4
foqiw / Date:  19-07-2017 N ?IMD %
wrE /W Xl \ SIq% HEndEs (71.30.7.) /AGM (HRD) |3k

Place : BHOPAL g S e e fHRDC 3

¥
#
3
: 3
¥
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3
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o
................................... Management / Engineering degree course deputed ¢
¥
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e
H
3
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st
t 3
I
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Date: 1 August, 2017

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that Mr. Harsimranjeet Singh student of University Of Petroleum and
Energy studies, Dehradun pursuing B.tech. Mechanical engineering has undergone his

Industrial Practical training in Our Organization from May 22, 2017 to July 24, 2017.

During his Industrial Practical Training tenure with the company he was found to be

sincere & hardworking. o

The company wishes him all the success for bright career & best of luck for all his future

endeavors.

For Carrier Airconditioning & Refrigeration Ltd.

YK
Wy
Ko
A (éian Mathur
General Manager - HR/IR

-Carrier Airconditioning & Refrigeration Limited

Corporate & Regd. Office:
Narsingpui. Kherki Daula Post, Delhi-Jaipur Highway, Gurgaon-122004, Haryana
Tel.: +91-124-4825500 ; Fax: +91-124-2372230
ETTRRDG | CIN: U74999HR1992FLCO36104 ; www.carrierindia.com ; customersuppart.india@ carrier.utc.com




MaruT§f $ SuUzukl
Way of Life!

MSIL: PPDET: INT | 16-17 | 0543 Date: 28.07.2017

TO WHOM SO EVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that Mr. Paras Kalura student of University of Petroleum & Energy Studies has
undergone project training with MARUTI SUZUKI INDIA LIMITED as per details given below:-

PROJECT TITLE Quality assurance of fasteners & steering system
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
Department/Division.

We wish him very best in his future career.

With Best Wishes

Soarablf@k

Deputy General Manager
‘People Development | Education & Training Vertical

MARUTI SUZUKI INDIA LIMITED

Head Office: Gurgaon Plant: Manesar Plant:

Maruti Suzuki India Limited, Maruti Suzuki India Limited, Maruti Suzuki India Limited,

1, Nelson Mandela Road, Vasant Kunj, Old Palam Gurgaon Road, Plot no.1, Phase - 3A, IMT Manesar,
New Delhi - 110070, India. Gurgaon - 122015, Haryana, India. Gurgaon - 122051, Haryana, India.

Tel: 011- 46781000, Fax: 011-46150275/46150276 Tel: 0124-2346721, Fax: 0124-2341304 Tel: 0124-4884000, Fax: 0124-4884199

E-mail id: contact@maruti.co.in, www.marulisuzuki.com

CIN: L34103DL1981PLCO11375

Scanned by CamScanner
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DECLARATION

We hereby declare that the work being presented for Summer
Training Report titled, “Waste Elimination” is an authentic
record of work prepared by Shubham Jain, under the guidance
of Ms. Vaishali Bhoyar (Deputy Manager), MAN Trucks India
Pvt. Ltd.

The data mentioned in this report was obtained during the
genuine work done and was collected by me. Any other data or
information in this report, if collected or borrowed from outside
agency has been duly acknowledged.

Mr. Ifiderjit Singh Suri Ms. Vaishali Bhoyar
(Division General Manager) (Deputy Manager)

1
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DECLARATION

We hereby declare that the work being presented for summer training report is an
authentic record of work that has been carried out at “NORTH WESTERN
RAILWAY DIESEL SHED PHULERA,JATPUR (RAJ.)” under the guidance
of Mr. M.L.Jangid(CMS) and Mr. Shashank Kumar(DME).

The data mentioned in this project was obtained during the genuine work done and
was collected by me. Any other data or information in this report, if collected or
borrowed from outside agency has been duly acknowledged.

‘ ‘ & i o fegra watew
Mr. Shashank Kumar Mr. MLE%ESU e
T am Y, FIU T, T,

(DME) 2aesfCOWEY) PHULERA W

Bineet Maheshwari (R113214014)
{UPES , Dehradun)




CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Himanshu Sharma student of
B.Tech 3™ Year Mechanical Engineering has undergone 4
weeks vocational training i.e from 01/07/2017 to

30/07/2017 under my guidance in BHEL Insulator Plant
Jagdishpur.

| wish him grand success in future.

~ Ahos, .,-'A‘"\.:r
Vijay Shﬁ%ﬁ"r "

T /R ey B

Sr. Maﬂagexﬁap.l IVIFG)
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IGT jojAelol ed [ApRI JHsIdol
DEFENCE R & D ORGANISATION

UdHAIul g3
CERTIFICATE
ThlS is to certify that Miss/Mr. SAINAMN... SHCHR M sf .............
astudent of WANENSITM.. RE.. LETADLEUM. S EmER Y. QTN Khas worked on
the project ",&J,.\).D{.‘L...S}.ﬁ.....E.Qm...ﬁ.&&tD....h.lIﬁ.\.;.E.l‘)....k&Eﬂ[....ﬁ‘&ﬂ.kmmbﬁﬂ.. &
under the guidance of Ms/Mr. .NLNRD.XKOMAL. JaNEH....... o Sclemiist.
...... %...... at Laser Science and Technology Centre (LASTEC), Metcalfe House, Delhi,

Defence Research and Development Organisation (DRDO) during the training
period from ')—Q-XD.S\’D.Q\"’T ............... to %LQ%\QDL’*‘

She/He has successfully completed the training and submitted a technical

Peepestcd

projectreportfarthesame.-

03]g )17
T Divisional Head "&'0*%1 Dlrector (HR%
I ats | U Di_visidh' Lase' LASTEC Delhi ™¢

ME‘

Y

“@7\?&

C

®
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LET-MHPS Turbine Gencrators Privite Limited
(Formarly brmwe as LET MHE Yurbidie Leiertucl Private Limited]

Gate No, B, Hazira Works (Wesi)

Surat Harira fosd, #.0. Bhatha

Surat 354 510, Gujarat, INDIA

Tel: +91 261 280 8000

Fax. +81 261 200 8060

wawwl nemhpsturbogen.com

@ L&T

L&T-MHPS Turbine/PERS/INPLANT 04/2017-18 : 24" Jung, 2017

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that Mr. Wreek Kundu, Student of B.Tech. (Mechanical Enginecring),
6™ Semester, University of Petroleum & Energy Studies, Dehradun, Uttarakhand, has
completed his project on “Time Study of a Turbine Blade in the Manual Grinding Area
of Blade shop™ in our Organization, from 25" May to 24™ June, 2017,

During the above peniod, he was found to be sincere and hard working,
We wish him all success in his future endeavors.
For, L&T MHPS TURBINE GENERATORS PVT. LTD.
L}
Vinay Desai
(Head — HR & Administrative Services)

Registered Office, LAT House, N M. Road, Ballard Estate. Mumbai 406 003, india
CiN: U3T10TMH2006PTC166541

A joint Venture between Larsen & Toubro Limited and Mitsubishi Mitachi Poweer Systems Limited
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CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that this project report entitled "A PROJECT REPORT 7
on study of the*SIEMENS /FANUC CNC SYSTEM™ at HINDUSTAN
AERONAUTICS LIMITED TRANSPORT AIRCRAFT DIVISON KANPUR” is
submitted by PRANJAL PRAKASH successfully completed his summer
training of one month from 01/06/2017 to 28/06/2017. I appreciate his
Rard work, sincerity & devotion of completing time training project.

I further certify that this work is an original work done
by his at CNC shop at HINDUSTAN AERONAUTICS LIMITED TRANSPORT
AIRCRAFT DIVISON, KANPUR. 7his work has been successfully
completed under by supervision & guidance.

Py A"

Date: Sanjay Dhupar

Place: Kanpur D.G.M (CNCSHOP)
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DECLARATION

We hereby declare that the work being presentéd for Summer Training
Report titled, “Waste Elimination” is an authentic record of work
prepared by Raghvendra Patel, under the guidance of Ms. Vaishali
Bhoyar (Deputy Manager), MAN Trucks India Pvt. Ltd.

The data mentioned in this report was obtained during the genuine
work done and was collected by me. Any other data or information in
this report, if collected or borrowed from outside agency has been duly
acknowledged.

-/\fb\/\h:?
Mr. Inder]it Singh Suri Ms. Vaishali Bhoyar
(Division General Manager) (Deputy Manager)
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CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the project work presented in this report was
successfully carried out in the FCS (SERVO DESIGN CENTER) of
IRDE on the topic “DESIGN OF VIBRATION FIXTURES” by Prakhar
during the period of 23 MAY to 23™ JUNE, 2017. The project was
satisfactorily completed.

I wish him all the best in his future endeavors.

Date: 28- 0 -2017
Place: | RpE DEHRADUN

22 -00G"
Mr. Rakesh Ravidas

\

ScienNT 5T~ "D
Fovr Divesder TEDEL

¢yt of India, Min.oT s
n = (DRDO}"’?“ oy
Pe g2 a Goh
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CERTIFICATION

This is to certify that Deepankar Singh , has completed his four weeks’ (period 15/06/2017 to
12/07/2017) of summer training under my guidance and supervision. During training period,
he has shown exceptiional sincerity, analytical qualities to resolve the problem and team
spirit. The project work completed by the team titled “To study the various
features\specifications of Dornier DO-228 Avro HS-748” is good piece of collective effort
shown by students. Timely completion of assigned task and completion of task beyond their
scope is significant achievement from them.

The work done by him during entire period of summer training was performed at HAL-TAD,
Kanpur.

I wish him all success in his life.

_ G Y

é)»r LS \! o
Date: - 12/06/2017 Mr. Sudhir Kumar Tiwari
Place: -Kanpur | Manager (Design)

TARDC, TAD, Kanpur
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INMPROVEMENT IN GE

REPORT

SUBMITTED TO THE

" TATA STEEL LTD.

FOR

VOCATIONAL TRAINING
(2303 20017-18.07.201 7
IN

SPARES MANUFACTURING DEPARTMENT

SUMBITTED BY : UNDER THE GUIDANCE OF

ABHINAW ANAND - Mr. R.K JAIN
A& %

VT20170612
Prakash Singh
Chief, Capabiity Development

TATA STEEL LIMITED
Jamshedpur
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CERTIFICATION

This is to certify that Srijan Tripathi, has completed his four weeks
(from 01/06/2017 to 01/07/2017) of summer training under my
guidance and supervision. During training period, he has shown
exceptional sincerity, analytical qualities to resolve the problem and
team spirit. Timely completion of each and every work is significant
achievement for them.

The work done by him during entire period of summer training was
Performed at NTPC TANDA.

I'wish him all success in his life.

o

DATE:- 01/07/2017 Mr. Shambhu Nath Gupta
Place- TANDA (Deputy General
Manager)
)

/
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Certificate

This is to certify that Nikhil Nishant, from University of Petroleum and Energy Studies,
has undergone training in Steel Authority of India Limited, Bokaro Steel Plant for a
period of 8 weeks from 29™ May2017to 22™July 2017, under my guidance. His work on the
project titled - “Design and Development of an efficient muck discharge system for roll
cooling system of CRM-III tandem mill” and his performance has been satisfactory so as to
fulfill all the requirements for successful completion of the training. This document is a
bonafide testimony of the trainings undergone and works carried out by him in this course of

time.

Date:- Q/?/‘I _575' |\

EAAR KUMRR
SHEKHAR KU
| WNDRA ML -8
D ROLLING “
Sﬁﬁl{EOKhRO STEEL PLANT
C ™ K
. QJQ/\
Shri. Chandrashekhar Kumar
Deputy Manager

General Maintenance (Mechanical)
SAIL Bokaro Steel Plant

Nk Niapand

Signature of student
Nikhil Nishant

URN: 5904533
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DECLARATION

We hereby declare that the work being presented for summer training report is au
authentic record of work that has been carried out at “NORTH WESTERN
RATLWAY DIESEL SHED PHULERA,JAIPUR (RAJ.)” under the guidance
of Mr. M.L.J angid(CMS) and Mr. Shashank Kumar(DME).

The data menticned in this project was obtained during the genuine work done and
was collected by me. Any other data or information in this report, if collected or
borrowed from outside agency has been duly acknowledged.

B | R i fEy. 4 H4'me
Mr. Shashank Kumar Mr. M1 Hamgid *~ -
% ¥ Qlﬁ J{E’ u.";y; &
R (g T

Deepanshu Yadav(R11321401 6)
(UPES , Dehradun)




Maharatna C
ey Heavy Plates & Vessels Plant, Visakha p

Ref: HRDC/B/07/2017

___

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Mr -"f'-":!'ﬁi{'z% BHARGAYV
S/o Shri KATTA BHASKARA RAO, studying B.Tech (Mechatronics) in
UNIVERSITY OF PETROLEUM AND ENERGY S'I;UI S5
Dehradun, has done INTERNSHIP in BHEL-HPVP, Visakhapatnam

from 08.06.2017 to 07.07.2017.
During the above period his CONDUCT & CHARACTER

were found Very Good and we wish him a bright future.

ok _ ?\o}lno}?

Dy. Manager (HRDC)

&.u. I 7T /T.A. RAMA RAO
¥ JUHE (T4 IR D gve A )
Dy Manager (HRD&TI)
fvafva-ta & & O, Rergagom12
BHEL-HPVP, VISAKHAPATNAM-12

Tel : 0891-6681280, Fax : 6681700, Website : www.bhel.com, e-mail : www.bhelviz.co.in

Scanned with CamScanner
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ﬁ%l‘!ﬂgaﬁmwﬁt Rremmragurer-530 012, &t H., sRa

Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited
Yaharatna Company Heavy Plates & Vessels Plant, Visakhapatnam-530 012, A.P,, India

—Ref: HRDC/B/07/2017 CERT.NO:2486/080617

3m-5’pﬁ

Date: 12.08.2017

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Mr MANYAM NIHANTH
S/o Shri MANYAM SRINIVASA RAO, studying B.Tech (Mechatronics)
in UNIVERSITY OF PETROLEUM AND ENERGY STUDIES,
Dehradun, has done INTERNSHIP in BHEL-HPVP, Visakhapatnam
from 08.06.2017 to 07.07.2017.

During the above period his CONDUCT &
CHARACTER were found Very Good and we wish him a bright future.

ﬂ\i
(Tc L
Dy. Manager (HRDC)
LU I g /1A, RAMA RAO
34 AT T E vz A
Dv Mangzg:; (HRDETI)
-:‘-'-‘.7:13.?,-(7_—-'_"'. A K G B2 TRYR-2
“t-HPVP v:SA."{HAPATN;'«.'A-IZ
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Certificate of internship attendance

To whom it may concern

| hereby undersigned Professor Nathalie BOUDEAU, Director of ENSMM’s International Relations,
certify that MS. MAHIMA ARORA has done herfhis internship in ENSMM from 01/06/2017 to
28/07/2017:

Laboratory: ROBOTIC & MECHATRONICS DEPARTMENT OF FEMTO-ST INSTITUTE
Supervisor(s): DR. BRAHIM TAMADAZTE AND MR. BASSEM DAHROUG

Subject: DESIGN, FABRICATION AND CONTROL OF A COMPACT MECHATRONICS DEVICE FOR A
TENDON-DRIVEN CONTINUUM ROBOT

The work done and the attitude of this student have been found:

O poor O correct [ satisfying (] very satisfying

Done in Besangon, on 24/07/2017

Professor Nathalie BOUDEAU

Director of the International Relations

Ecole Nationale Supérieure de Mécanique et des Microtechniques
26, rue de I'Epitaphe - 25030 Besangon cedex - www.ens2m Ir
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energising smiles

Date: 31% July 2017

TO WHOM SO EVER IT MAY CONCERN

I'his is to certify that Mr. Lalit Kumar Yadav, a student of University of Petroleum and Energy
Studies, pursuing his B.Tech. in Mechatronics Engincering, has undergone training in our

organization, during the period of 07.06.2017 to 31.07.2017 under our guidance.

He has successfully completed his assignment and exhibited extraordinary skills of inquisitiveness.

initiative, resourcefulness and capacity to leam,

We wish him every success in his life.

With Wish

for Eon

N}n Pant

Deputy Manager — HR & Admin

ELECTRIC LTD.
hdo Aslan Fusegear Limited) EQN LUXTRA

A0, SEior 04 NIE. SIDCUL, Haridwar 249403, (U s s
’ . .  (Uttrakhand), India P . #4091 ; - .
1048, Sector 14, Sonepat. Harvana. 131 004 fcxie v o o _1:;.'.].? 683200 E : customer@conelectric.com W : eonelectric.com




@ l & x E & L www.excelbath.co.in

17-July-2017
Mohali

Internship Completion Certificate

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCENRN

This is to certify that Mr. Ishrat Cheema has completed his internship starting from 1-June
2017 to 17-July 2017 at Excel Bath Fittings Pvt. Ltd, Mohali.

During his internship, Timing and Supervision is an authenticated work done by him under the
guidance of Sanjay Khanna.

We thank him for all the contributions and we wish him all the very best for his future
endeavors.

Regards,

For Excel Bath Fittings Pvt. Ltd

Moﬂ Oraump -

Sanjay Khanna

Director

For Excel Bath Fittings Pt <+«

\ Di:

Excel Bath Fittings Pvt. Ltd.

F-113, Industrial Area, Phase VII, Mohali (Chandigarh) 160 055,
Tel: 0172 50631 13, E-mail: info@excelbath.co.in

Scanned by CamScanner
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GFHR'T.CER.LA17-18 DATE: 7" July, 2017

To Whom It May Conceirn

This is to certify (hat M Rishobh Gupta has successfully done his Intermship in our E&LD
Pepartment during 1% June, 2017 to 7" July, 2017 a1 Green Field Control System Pyt Ltd

under our guidance and supervision.

Draring his tenure with us we found him very sincers person.

We wish him good luck for his entire future endenvor,

For, Green Field Control System (1) Pvi. Lud

-"“rl
lsh\{TnT.‘ﬁ]'ﬁk
Actihg HR Magager

E72 GIOC Elecwonic Estate, Bectar 24, GREENFIELD CONTROL SYSTEM (I) PVT . LTD.
Geifvragar 382026, Gujarat. INDI& W Grepnae il com

W1 7Y 2I2BTIAL S 47

{ O wim, - U TG AETFTODEN T
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HYUNDAI

HR/ 11/ TR15 Nov 10, 2017

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that Mr.Katta Krishna Bhargav a student of University of Petroleum

& Energy Studies - Dehradun, has successfully completed his inplant training at our

plant during the period from 06th Nov, 2017 to 10th Nov, 2017.

During the training period, his level of commitment, involvement and attitude were

found to be good.

We wish Mr.KATTA KRISHNA BHARGAV, all the best in his future endeavors.

For HYUNDAI MOTOR INDIA LIMITED

NEgres N -
Mani Nachiappan N

Learning & Development

Hyundai Motor India Ltd.

Reqgd. Office & Factory : Piot No. H-1, SIPCOT Industrial Park,

Irrungattukottai, Sriperumbudur Taluk, Kancheepu am Dist.

Tamil Nadu-602 117. India. Tel : 044 - 47100000 Fax: 044 - 47100400

NEW THINKING, NEW POSSIBILITIES. CIN : U29309TN1996PLCO35377
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Ref No: JCB/SDN17
15" July 2017
To Whom It May Concern:

This is to certify that Mr. Prakhar Pandey student of University of Petroleum
& Energy Studies (UPES) has completed his internship from 1% June 2017 to
15" July 2017.

During the project his conduct was found to be good. We wish him all the best

in his future endeavor.

For JCB India Ltd.

AVWP-HR&IR

JCB India Headquarters/Plant : 2377, Mathura Road Ballabgarh - 121004 Haryana, India Tel :+ 91 129 4299000 Fax : +91 129 2309046 Website: wwwjcbindia.com

* Registered Office : B - 1/1- 1, 2nd Floor, Mohan Co-operative Industrial Estate, Mathura Road, New Delhi - 110 044, India, CIN - U74899DLI979PLC009431
7 "I."Iv: ._dl; ‘~ ' ; :"'1\5_
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Seema Bedi

From: Seema Bedi

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 4:02 PM
To: Rajani Radhakrishnan

Cc: Manijit S Sodhi; Dr. Manish Prateek
Subject: Re: Request for faculty internship: UPES

Thanks Rajani and Manjit for all your support.

@aside Dr Prakash

Kindly make the arrangements accordingly.
Regards

Seema Bedi

Sent from my iPhone

On 18-Dec-2017, at 3:52 PM, Rajani Radhakrishnan <rrajani @in.ibm.com> wrote:

Hi Seema,
We have formalized on the following dates for the two week program for Prof. Prakash at IBM, Bangalore.

Start date: 02-Jan-2018
End date : 19-Jan-2018

Kindly inform him to plan his trip accordingly. Thanks much.
Warm regards,

Rajani Radhakrishnan PMP®

Program Manager, STG Technical University Initiative,
IBM Growth Markets Unit,

Embassy Golf Links, Block 'D', 6th Floor, Seat : B147,
Indiranagar-Koramangala Intermediate Ring Road,
Bangalore (India) - 560 071.

Mobile : +91-98454 70193 Land line : +91-80-41777520
email: rrajani @in.ibm.com

<graycol.gif>Seema Bedi ---12/07/2017 11:19:17 AM---Dear Rajani, Thanks for your support.

From: Seema Bedi <sbedi@upes.ac.in>

To: Rajani Radhakrishnan <rrajani @in.ibm.com>

Cc: Manjit S Sodhi <smanjit@in.ibm.com>, "Dr. Manish Prateek" <MPRATEEK @DDN.UPES.AC.IN>, Prakash
Glollahalli Lingappa <PRAKASHGL @DDN.UPES.AC.IN>

Date: 12/07/2017 11:19 AM

Subject: RE: FW: Request for faculty internship: UPES




Dear Rajani,

Thanks for your support.
We have shortlisted Prof Prakash Glollahalli Lingappa for the internship.

Kindly share the dates so that he can plan his travel and stay arrangements.
Once again thank you for all your support.

<17641699.gif>

Seema Bedi

Sr. Manager (Corporate Realations)

210, 2" Floor, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase 3, New Delhi — 110 020
Email: sbedi @upes.ac.in

Contact: 011-41730151 (Extn. 3223)

Mobile: (+91) 8826140520

<17115292.gif>

From: Rajani Radhakrishnan [mailto:rrajani@in.ibm.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 10:16 AM

To: Seema Bedi <sbedi@upes.ac.in>

Cc: Manijit S Sodhi <smanjit@in.ibm.com>

Subject: RE: FW: Request for faculty internship: UPES

Hi Seema,

Since this is the first time we are trying out this kind of Program, the Management has given approval only for one
person to be working along with an IBM employee. There are a lot of logistics and security requirements to be taken
care as well. Therefore, please identify one person and Manjit and we shall formalize the process. Thanks and
apologies for the delayed response.

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

<graycol.gif>Seema Bedi ---12/04/2017 11:17:40 AM---Dear Rajani, Need your confirmation so that faculty can
plan their travel & stay.

From: Seema Bedi <sbedi @upes.ac.in>

To: Rajani Radhakrishnan <rrajani @in.ibm.com>
Date: 12/04/2017 11:17 AM

Subject: RE: FW: Request for faculty internship: UPES




Dear Rajani,
Need your confirmation so that faculty can plan their travel & stay.

<17641699.gif>

Seema Bedi

Sr. Manager (Corporate Realations)

210, 2™ Floor, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase 3, New Delhi — 110 020
Email: sbedi@upes.ac.in

Contact: 011-41730151 (Extn. 3223)

Mobile: (+91) 8826140520

<17115292.gif>

From: Rajani Radhakrishnan [mailto:rrajani@in.ibm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 28,2017 11:22 AM

To: Seema Bedi <sbedi@upes.ac.in>

Subject: Re: FW: Request for faculty internship: UPES

Hi Seema,
I don't see Prof. Prakash's profile in the note below.
Warm regards,

Rajani Radhakrishnan PMP®

Program Manager, STG Technical University Initiative,
IBM Growth Markets Unit,

Embassy Golf Links, Block D', 6th Floor, Seat : B147,
Indiranagar-Koramangala Intermediate Ring Road,
Bangalore (India) - 560 071.

Mobile : +91-98454 70193 Land line : +91-80-41777520
email: rrajani @in.ibm.com

<graycol.gif>Seema Bedi ---11/20/2017 01:32:07 PM---[cid:image001.png@01D357D0.70A4DOEO] Dear
Rajani,

From: Seema Bedi <sbedi@upes.ac.in>

To: Rajani Radhakrishnan <rrajani @in.ibm.com>
Date: 11/20/2017 01:32 PM

Subject: FW: Request for faculty internship: UPES

<17194971.gif>

Dear Rajani,
Greetings from all of us here at UPES !

It was a pleasure meeting you at ITHRRT Bangalore.



We need your support , please accept our request to accommodate Prof. Amar Shukla & Prof. Prakash GL for
internship during Dec- Jan 2018. Their area of interest are in learning Big Data & Cloud Computing (enclosed
brief profile)

Duration : 26" Dec till 15" Jan 2018 (for 15 days)
Learning Outcome : Hands on practical knowledge to students & domain Specific Knowledge

A brief note on Abhigyat:

Abhigyat is designed to provide UPES faculty an opportunity enhance their knowledge and skills
through a short term internship in their respective domains. Interaction with industry will update
faculty on what is new and innovative in their field. This renewed learning and exposure will add
value to the classroom experience for UPES students by providing practical knowledge and
understanding of the latest trends and developments in their sphere. As mentioned before, the
internships are for a brief period of 15-20 days during the summer and winter semester breaks

We are proud to share that over 190+ faculty has been benefited with this initiative.

Abhigyat is designed to foster:

- New skills

- A “real world” perspective

- An awareness of the prevailing culture and etiquette in the particular domain
- Enhanced structural effectiveness

- Innovation & research

In short, “Abhigyat is the process of enlightenment for the one responsible for lighting a
million minds.

Benefit to the host industry — The knowledge and learning imparted to the students through
Abhigyat will help to create a new generation of ready to deploy work force making UPES the
campus of choice when hiring new talent. It will also enhance and further collaboration in areas
of research and development.

We seek your support in this initiative which will help the faculty and student community
at large.

Looking forward to your support as always.

Best Regards

Seema Bedi
Sr. Manager (Corporate Relations)

27 Floor, 210, Okhla Industrial Estate \ Phase III \ New Delhi 110020 \ India
+91 11 41730151\ +91 8826140520 \ f: +91 11 41730154

sbedi @upes.ac.in

<17874779.gif>

This email and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If you are not the named recipient you should not
read, distribute copy or alter this email. Any views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not represent those of the
organization. Warning: Although precautions have been taken to make sure no viruses are present in this email, the organization cannot accept
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responsibility for any loss or damage that arise from the use of this email or attachments.[attachment "Amar Shukla.doc" deleted by Rajani
Radhakrishnan/India/IBM]

This email and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If you are not the named recipient you should not
read, distribute copy or alter this email. Any views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not represent those of the
organization. Warning: Although precautions have been taken to make sure no viruses are present in this email, the organization cannot accept
responsibility for any loss or damage that arise from the use of this email or attachments.

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



7\l 1 / - Reliance Centre,
R LI ANC Near Prabhat Colany,
= e Off. Western Express Highway,

. L Santacruz (East),
Reliance Power Limited Mumbali - 400055, India

1 L4010 084687
CIN: LA0101MH1905PLC Tel: +91 22 3303 1000

Fax:+21 22 3303 3662
www.reliancepower,co.in

Reference No: RPL/Trng/April/2018

Date: 23/04/2018

Subject: Summer Internship Training at Reliance Power Limited, Mumbai

Dear Mr. Aditya Butcla,
B.Tech, Power System Engineering
UPES, Dehradun

This is in regard of the application received from your Institute UPES Dehradun, the management is pleased to

accept your request for Summer Internship in our Business Team as a part of your curriculum.

The Training will commence from 21* May 2018 and ends on 14" July 2018 on the following terms &

conditions:

1.

Wishing you great success!

Yours Sincerely,

You shall observe all the standing order / rules & regulation of the Company as may be in force from
time to time.

The Company will not pay any stipend / out of pocket expenses/ cost for accommodation during
the internship period.

You shall submit one copy of your report to Corporate Training department , HR after completion of the
internship. The project shall be kept strictly confidential & shall not be used / disclosed at any forum
other than the dissertation without prior permission in writing by Reliance Power Ltd, Mumbai authority.
You shall report to Mr. Manoj Pongde, Additional Vice President- Business during the internship
period at our Mumbai location.

You shall not take any data on paper or electronic media with you while leaving the Company
premises.

The above internship can be terminated at any time without assigning any reasons thereof.

Reliance Power Lid will not be responsible or liable to any claims & actions that may result due to any
loss, damage and / or injury either to you or their property / belongings while undergoing the internship

program.

For Reliance Power Limited

Mr. Purnesh K Dewangan
Vice President HR

Registered Office : H Block, 1st Floor, Dhirubhal Ambani Knowledge City, Navi Mumbai 400 710




_ . L Reliance Centre,
Re LI /A\NC Near Prabhat Colony,
i . Off. Western Express Highway,
- Santacruz (East),
Reliance Power Limited Mumbali - 400055, India

: L40101M 084687
CIN: 140 H1995PLO Tel: +91 22 3303 1000

Fax:+91 22 3303 3662
www.reliancepower.co.in

Reference No: RPL/Trng/April/2018
Date: 23/04/2018
Subject: Surhmer Internship Training at Reliance Power Limited, Mumbai

Dear Mr. Aditya Paliwal,
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

The Training will commence from 21* May 2018 and ends on 14™ July 2018 on the following terms &
conditions:

1. You shall observe all the standing order / rules & regulation of the Company as may be in force from
time to time.

2. The Company will not pay any stipend / out of pocket expenses/ cost for accommodation during
the internship peried.

3. You shall submit one copy of your report to Corporate Training department , HR after completion of the
internship. The project shall be kept strictly confidential & shall not be used / disclosed at any forum
other than the dissertation without prior permission in writing by Reliance Power Ltd, Mumbai authority.

4. You shall report to Mr. Manoj Pongde, Additional Vice President- Business during the internship
period at our Mumbai location. _

5. You shall not take any data on paper or electronic media with you while leaving the Company
premises.

The above internship can be terminated at any time without assigning any reasons thereof.

Reliance Power Ltd will not be responsible or liable to any claims & actions that may result due to any
loss, damage and / or injury either to you or their property / belongings while undergoing the internship
program.

Wishing you great uccess!

Yours-Sincerely,
For Reliance Power Limited
Mr. Purnesh K Dewangan

Vice President HR

Reglstered Office : H Block, 1st Floor, Dhirubhai Ambani Knowledge City, Navi Mumbai 400 710




Reliance Centre,

Re LI/A\NC@ Near Prabhat Colony,
' Off. Western Express Highway,

. L. Santacruz (East),
Reliance Power Limited Mumbai - 400055, India

CIN: L40101MH1995PLCOB4687 Tel- +91 22 3303 1000

Fax:-+-91 22 3303 3662
www.reliancepower.co.in

Reference No: RPL/Trng/April/2018

Date: 23/04/2018

Subject: Summer Internship Training at Reliance Power Limited, Mumbai

Dear Ms. Shreeya Gupfa,
MBA, General HR
UPES, Dehradun

This is in regard of the application received from your Institute UPES Dehradun, the management is pleased to

accept your request for Summer [nternship in cur HR department as a part of your curriculum.

The Training wilt commence from 21% May 2018 and ends on 14" July 2018 on the following terms &

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
You shall report to Mr. Purnesh K Dewangan, Vice President- HR during the internship period at our
Mumbai location.

You shall not fake any data on paper or electronic media with you while leaving the Company
premises. -

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

Wishing you great Buccess!

Yours

incerély,

For Reliance Power Limited

Mr. Purnesh K Dewangan
Vice President HR

Registered Office : H Block, 1st Floor, Dhirubhai Ambani Knowledge City, Navi Mumbai 400 710




Reliance Centre,

R@ Ll/A\ Nce Near Prabhat Colony,
g Off. Western Express Highway,

. L. Santacruz (East),
Reliance Power Limited Mumbai - 400055, India

CiN: L40101MH1995PLC084687 Tol: +91 22 3303 1000

Fax:+91 22 3303 3662
www.reliancepower.co.in

Reference No: RPL/Trng/April/2018

Date: 23/04/2018

Subject: Summer Internship Training at Refiance Power Limited, Mumbai

Dear Ms. Kajal Gupta,
MBA, General HR
UPES, Dehradun

This is in regard of the application received from your Institute UPES Dehradun, the management is pleased to

accept your request for Summer internship in our HR department as a part of your curriculum.

The Training will commence from 21°' May 2018 and ends on 14™ July 2018 on the following terms &

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
Mumbai location. '

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

Wishing you great sudcess!

Yours

incerelf,

For Reliance Power Limited

Mr. Purnesh K Dewangan
Vice President HR

Registered Office : H Block, 1st Floor, Dhirubhai Ambani Knowledge City, Navi Mumbai 400 710




The Head of Department,
University of Petroleum & Energy Studies
Dehradun

Arti Jha, Human Resources
TR AT e o g M@m&?—awo - —— —
Arti.Jha@boschrexroth.co.in

Certificate
Dear Sir,
This is to certify that your student Mr. Dhruv Aggarwal has completed his

internship  training and project with us during the period from
June 15, 2017 to July 21, 2017.

He has completed the project successfully to our satisfaction and in the
process we believe he has acquired enough experience.

We wish him all the best for his future endeavor.

Sincerely,
Bosch Rexroth (India) Pvt. Ltd.

AtiJha
Assistant Manager — Human Resources

Rexroth
Bosch Group

Bosch Rexroth (India) Pvt. Limited
CIN : U29120GJ1974PTC002468

Bosch Rexroth (India) Private
Limited

CIN:
U29120GJ1974PTC002468
Sanand Viramgam Highway
Mouje lyava, Taluka Sanand
District Ahmedabad - 382 170
Tel. +91(02717)678000
www.boschrexroth.co.in

July 21 2017

Oand 2 tlaad Nffire - e s 8 s by
o - Rncrh Roveath findia) Prvate 1 imiterd. Sanand Virameam Highwav. lvava Village, Taluka . Sanand, Dist. : Ahmedabad-382 170
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